## **Aamna Saleem Khan**

#### Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Siddeeq Public School Rawalpindi , 3-C Asghar Mall Road, Rawalpindi

Email:

Contact: LinkedIn: 7

### **About**

Dr. Aamna Saleem Khan is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Aamna Saleem Khan has a PhD in Education. Dr. Aamna Saleem Khan has published 8 research articles & conference papers, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

PhD in Education International Islamic University , Pakistan	2003 - 2011
M.Ed in Education University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2001 - 2002
B.Ed in Education University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1998 - 1999
BSc in Zoology, Botany And Chemistry University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1995 - 1997
F.Sc in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1993 - 1995
Matric (SSC) in Science FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2021- Present
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2019 - 2019
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2019 - 2019
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2017 - 2017
Assistant Professor Centre for Counseling and Career Advisory	2015 - 2015
Assistant Professor  National University of Sciences and Technology , Sector, H-12, Islamabad	2015 - 2018
Assistant Professor University of Agriculture Faisalabad , University Main Road, Faisalabad	2015 - 2015
Assistant Professor Preston University, 85, Street No 3, I-8/1, Islamabad	2011 - 2015
Lecturer University of Wah , Quaid Avenue, The Mall, Wah Cantt.	2005 - 2011
Senior Science Teacher  Ciddoo Dividio Cobool Downloadi 2 C Aosbor Mell Dood Downloadi	2000 - 2003

### **Awards**

Research Gate Score  Research Gate Score 2018, Web, www.researchgate.net	2018
Publon Academy Mentor Publon Academy Mentor Certificate (Clarivate Analytics), Web: https://publons.com	2018
Session Chair Session Chair in 3rd International Postgraduate Conference on Social Sciences and Business Research, Langkawi, Malaysia, 5-6 Dec., 2017	2017
Co-session Chair  The 14th Islamic Countries Conference on Statistical and Allied Sciences (ICCS-14), National College of Business Administration and Economic (Pakistan) Dec., 12-15, 2016	2016 s, Multan
Session Chair 4th Global Conference on Business and Social Sciences (BCBSS), Radison Blu Hotel, Deira Creek, Dubai, Nov., 14-15, 2016	2016
Reviewer International Journal of Innovation in Teaching and Learning (IJITL), August 2016-present	2016
Session Chair  1st International Conference on "Innovation in Teaching and Learning (ICITL-2016), April 25-26, 2016	2016
Reviewer  Educational Research Journal Jan., 2016-present	2016
Chief Guest  Annual Sports Gala of Dar e Arqam Schools, Islamabad at 29th Nov., 2014	2014
Organizer  2nd International Conference on Computational and Social Sciences (ICCSS-14), Recep Tayyip Erdogan University, Rize, Turkey, 26-28 August	2014 t, <b>2014</b>
Member of Review Committe  Conference Review Committee SAICON, COMSATS, URL: http://external.assaif.org/www.saicon2013.com/index.php/com-reviewers.html, Sep-I	2013 Dec. 2013
Member  Technical Committee of VFAST Transactions on Education and Social Sciences (VTESS) (ISSN(E): 2309-3951 and ISSN(P): 2411-0221, URL: http://vfast.org/journals/index.php/VTESS	2013
Member Technical Committee of ICCSS 2014	2013
Associate Editor The International Journal of Learning, ISSN: 1447-9494, URL: http://ijl.cgpublisher.com/, USA; (Scopus), 20 Feb., 2013	2013
Referee  Referee of International Journal of Social Sciences and Education (IJSSE), ISSN: 2223-4934 (e) 2227-393X (Print), URL: http://ijsse.com/, Jan. 22016	2012 2012-Dec.
Certificate of Merit  Certificate of merit was awarded for Winning Bronze Medal from Pakistan Air Force Women Association, PAF College of Education for Women C Rawalpindi	2003 Chaklala,
Merit Certificate  Merit Certificate was awarded as School Head Girl	1993
Research Projects	

### Research-based participatory approach for handling/teaching students with disability at NUST

2017

Funding Agency: HEC Amount: PKR 944,000.00 Status: Completed

## **International Projects**

**National Projects** 

# **Research Articles EDUCATIONAL DATA INTERPRETATION BY ALGORITHMS** 2018 Aamna Saleem Khan Irshad Ullah Herald NAMSCA 1, 2018 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: http://jrhnamsca.icu/index.php/hnamsca/article/view/550 RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN PARENTAL BONDING AND BEHAVIORAL PROBLEMS 2018 Shareen Iqbal Aamna Saleem Khan Herald NAMSCA 1, Article 532, 2018 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: http://jrhnamsca.icu/index.php/hnamsca/article/view/532 **DIRECT INSTRUCTION: A MOTIVATIONAL TEACHING APPROACH** 2018 Aamna Saleem Khan Irshad Ullah Herald NAMSCA 1, 2018 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: http://jrhnamsca.icu/index.php/hnamsca/article/view/549 Availability of Career-related Practices in Pakistani Universities 2017 Shareen Iqbal Muhammad Iqbal Amina Saleem Khan Psychology and Behavioral Science International Journal, e-ISSN:2474-7688, Vol. 6, Issue 5, Pages 1-6, 25 Sep 2017, Psychology and Behavioral Science International Journal Vol: 6, Issue 5, Pages 1-6, 25 Sep 2017 Impact Factor: 0 DOI: 10.19080/PBSIJ.2017.06.555698. Concept Formation Teaching Model: An Innovation in Teaching 2017 Irshad Ullah Aamna Saleem Khan Journal of Management and Marketing Review (JMMR), Vol. 2, No. 1, Pages 33-37 Impact Factor: -DOI: NA Classroom Arrangement through Computer: A New Approach 2017 Irshad Ullah Aamna Saleem Khan Global Journal of Business and Social Science Review, Volume 5(1), Pages 18-22 Impact Factor: -DOI: -**Conference Proceedings** Today education system and Quaid vision of the first International Conference held in 1947 2018 Irshad Ullah Aamna Saleem Khan 16th International Conference on Statistical Sciences, Islamia College Peshawar, res.country(177,) Citations: N/A DOI: 10.13140/RG.2.2.14435.45604 Philosophical Foundation of Education in Pakistan Context 2018

Irshad Ullah Aamna Saleem Khan

Citations: N/A

DOI: http://www.isoss.net

16th International Conference on Statistical Sciences, res.country(177,)